
 

 

 
 

TO:  ALL CARRIERS, CARRIER AGENTS, NCP LICENSEES AND OPERATORS 
 
 

FROM:  APD LIMITED 
 

DATE:  August 29, 2017 
 

SUBJECT:  Tariff Increase 
 
 

In an effort to continue to meet customer demand and address cost increases the 
Nassau Container Port announces a general tariff rate increase with an effective 
date of September 30th, 2017.  
 

Impacted Item Tariff Rate 
Item 

Tariff Unit Prior 
Rate 

New 
Rate 

Container landed at NCP Landing TEU $158 $160 

Non-Containerized Vehicles landed at NCP Landing Unit $158 $160 

Container Landed at NCP Security TEU $27 $30 

Non-Containerized Vehicles landed at NCP Security Unit $27 $30 

Non-Containerized Break Bulk Cargo landed at 
NCP 

Landing Short Ton $15.80 $16 

Non-Containerized Break Bulk Cargo landed at 
NCP 

Security Short Ton $2.70 $3 

Non-Containerized Break Bulk Cargo landed at 
NCP 

Landing Cubic Foot $0.22 $0.25 

Non-Containerized Break Bulk Cargo landed at 
NCP 

Security Cubic Foot $0.03 $0.04 

 

Standby Time is applicable in cases where the Carrier has requested NCP to make available 
stevedoring and or terminal handling services at a specific date and time, and the Carrier’s vessel 
arrives at the NCP berth 60 minutes or more after the scheduled time.  
 

Standby Time will increase by $25 per hour for all periods of work.  
 

PLEASE NOTE:- 

• This notice is an amendment to the current NCP Tariff. Other tariff items 
attracting a landing and port security charge will be increased.  
 

Please refer to our port tariff at www.nassaucontainerport.com for additional information. 

http://www.nassaucontainerport.com/

